November 7, 2022 Bend Bowmen Meeting Minutes

ATTENDANCE: Bob Watters, Rob Dewitt, Brad Stevens, Lacey Treadwater, Natalie and Scott Foster, Leanna Valdes (Trad Rep), Molly and Burt Andrew.

-Membership Report/ Webmaster Update:

117 Total Memberships as of 11/1/2022. 9 new members grandfathered into next year from after October sign up. Membership drive starting in December (started in November email). Jot form sent to all members with renew as of now. Around 22 new members via email sign up in the last few months. Jot form is working super well.

-President:

Bend Bowmen was donated a brand new flat top barbeque to club for events.

-VP Bow Hunter:

Competition for the biggest buck, so far, no luck with getting people involved. At this time no one is interested in it.

-VP Outdoor:

Finalizing details for Ice out, starting to promote shoot in the next few months.

-VP Indoor:

League shoots and monthly shoots has brought in \$1,002.00 gross profit. Turkey Shoot is coming up. What should the prize be? Qualifying round first, lunch, shoot up, then awards. Shooting on score of flights instead of how previous was scored. **-It's a go.**

-Treasurer Update: Not present.

-Secretary Update:

Shoot cards good to go for Ice Out and Super Shoot next year. Meeting minutes are now standardized and available through email and physical copy.

-Awards Update:

What awards are needed for the up-and-coming shoots. Deciding volunteer of the year awards, needs to be ordered shortly. Buckle for award for this year's winner. -PASS.

-Promotions Update: No one in position (Lacey has been filling in for the time being).

-News Letter: No one in position

Natalie can help fill in for the time being.

-VP of Traditional Update:

Leanna Valdes voted into VP Position Number: (813) 924-6834

Email: Leannataylor75@gmail.com

-OBH Liaison:

OBH wants us to host a state shoot for 3D. Pros and cons of hosting this shoot. Vote to pass on offer for several extraneous factors. **-PASS**

-Previous General Business:

- For profit teaching, Profits not going to the club, is no longer aloud to at the range. Goes against 501c3 stipulations. See Rob for official description or look it up online.
- The door keypad is FIXED!!! Thanks to Rob for meeting the locksmith at the range, frequently, until we could figure out a definitive fix!
- Thanks to the crew for building the overhang by the front door. We need a timeline to complete it before Winter hits! How do we get: roofing, move the lights, and protect the pillars from rotting on the concrete?
- Changing of the door codes INSIDE the range. Lacie to assist in re-setting lock boxes. -Done
- Idea to get Feather Flags for driveway to advertise shoots.
- LIGHTS! We have the new bulbs, they need to be installed. almost all of them are installed at this point.
- ARE WE KEEPING THE MEMBERSHIP RATES THE SAME FOR NEXT YEAR?
- 2023 Renewals Send out in November/December?

- Memberships for October-December, or if November/December are included in 2023's pricing... -PASS
- Keeping rate, the same this year and discussing next year if we change or not. –
 PASS

-New General Business:

 Addendum to Bylaws - Our last update was in 2012 and we need to update the Bylaws to include that the President, along with the Treasurer, need access to the Bank accounts, in case of emergency/change of board positions. *PASS

*Need to update Articles of Bend Bowmen, too, to eliminate the VP of Bowhunting's lengthy job description. Downsize to annual Big/Small horn competition after Bowhunting season. (Members only to participate). **-PASS**

New Trad VP-

-Leanna Valdes voted into VP Traditional archery position. -PASS

S3DA-

-Two Mondays days a month for S3DA from 6- 8 pm. Membership required. Fee is property clean up and volunteer hours or pay a set amount \$50 for individual and \$110 for family. -PASS FOR NOW, WORKING ON MEMBERSHIP CONSENSOUS FOR FUTURE SCHEDULE.

TEACHING FOR PROFIT-

-Continued use of range for profit teaching students. No longer aloud due to review of 501C3 laws. **-PASS**

DONATIONS PAGE THANK YOU-

-John Voris donated needs to be mentioned.

BANQUET SHOOT-

- -Poker shoot with pot luck. January 28th annual banquet -PASS
- -Nomination committee: Bob, Natalie, Rob. New candidates must be nominated by 12/1/2022 and will be approved and announced for ballet by board at December board meeting. **-PASS.**